DEVELOPMENT OF THE VILLAGE, PART 11
In order that the building plots on the south side of Kendal Road should be laid out at right angles to the road, it necessitated the formation of a gushet (an odd corner of land) to the east side of the plots on Paradise Road, thus making the measurements of the plot 326 feet along the boundaries of the leases on Paradise Road, 92 feet 6 inches facing on to Kendal Road, and 302 feet on the side of what is now Aboyne Cottage and Dunvegan.  No measurement is given on the fourth side, whereas, in reality a gate exits from the feu on to Church Lane. 
In 1887 this piece of ground was leased to Margaret Smith, a domestic servant who stayed at Inchmarlo House, near Banchory, and the house known as Hope Cottage was built.

The neighbouring plot to the east was leased to James Taylor, a mason, in 1888 and he erected a four tenanted property, naming it Aboyne Cottage after the land of his youth, his family lived at Ferrar – a property which lies on the north side of the Deeside Road near to the gliding club.

The neighbouring plot to Aboyne Cotttage was leased to James Leslie, a mason, who was at that time staying at Prospect Cottage with his wife, Helen Smith, to whose family the property was bequeathed following her death in 1912 (her husband having died in 1910). The property erected by James Leslie was called Orient.
A lane had been formed along the eastern side of Buchan's plot (Arthurseat) and a plot of land, extending to 3/8 acre, across this lane was leased to George Rothnie, retired farmer, on 17th February 1898 [Crathie Cottage]. George Rothnie died on 1st January 1900 and his property was left to his widow and a nephew. It was eventually sold, in 1924, to Mr and Mrs Alexander Roy who were then staying in Arthurseat, Mr and Mrs Roy then moved into Crathie Cottage, which, like most of the other properties, housed four tenants.
On 2nd November 1898 George Rothnie leased the adjoining plot of ¼ acre and built the semi-detached property, Lachshellach.  This was also sold in 1924 to Alexander Gordon, settmaker, and his wife Mrs Margaret Moir or Gordon.
